
 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 

From: Camille Leung 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 1:21 PM
To: 'Brad Lucas' 
Subject: RE: Payment Confirmation
 
Ok thank you
 

From: Brad Lucas  
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 12:07 PM
To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: Payment Confirmation
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

 

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: SAN MATEO COUNTY PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT
<noreply@elavon.com>
Date: September 22, 2021 at 11:38:25 AM PDT
To: lucasbrad@
Subject: Payment Confirmation
Reply-To: PLANNING_FISCAL@smcgov.org



$473.80 USD
Your payment has been approved
Profile Name SAN MATEO COUNTY PLANNING
Transaction Type SALE
Payment

Transaction ID
220921A44-692DC864-30A0-4546-9F11-
E05FF962E138

Approval Code 04578I
Approval Message APPROVAL
Transaction Date/Time 09/22/2021 11:38:19 AM
Amount $460.00 USD
     
Service Fee Profile Name SAN MATEO COUNTY PLANNING SERV

Service Fee Transaction ID
220921A44-B448E0CA-17CC-46A4-B868-
7E3B2C194293

Service Fee Approval Code 04562I
Service Fee Transaction Date/Time 09/22/2021 11:38:18 AM
Service Fee $13.80 USD
Total of all charges and fees $473.80 USD

Total $473.80 USD
Please remember that this transaction includes a non-refundable Service Fee charged by
Elavon that will appear on your credit or debit card statement as "Elavon-Service Fee".
All Service Fee inquiries should be directed to: Elavon 7300 Chapman Hwy Knoxville, TN
37920 800-725-1243 custsvc@elavon.com
Terms and Conditions
These Elavon payment terms and conditions apply to your payment to the biller and
processed by Elavon, a third party payment processor engaged by the biller to process credit
and debit card bill payments. Elavon charges you a non-refundable service fee for any
payments processed by Elavon to make bill payments to the biller. The service fee is in
addition to the amount paid to the biller and will appear as a separate charge on your credit
or debit card statement under the name Elavon – Service Fee.

By paying your bill, you authorize the biller to charge your credit or debit card in the
amount shown. You further authorize Elavon to separately charge your credit or debit
card for the service fee shown. You represent that you are authorized to use the credit
or debit card for this transaction, that you have sufficient funds in your credit or debit
card account to make these payments and that your bill payment is being made for a
lawful purpose.

Your obligation to pay your bill, including the payment amount, when payments are
posted to your biller account, the billers refund policy (if any) and the billers use of
your personal information, is governed by the biller's terms and conditions and privacy
policy as posted on its website. Any information that Elavon collects to process your
bill payment is governed by the Elavon Privacy Policy available at



https://elavonconverge.blob.core.windows.net/con/ElavonServiceFeePrivacyPolicy.pdf
.

Elavon is not responsible for any disputes about the payment amount, when payments
are posted to your biller account, refunds or other concerns about your bill payment,
other than the service fee. You must contact the biller directly to resolve these disputes.
You agree that Elavon’s liability for any delay, failure of delivery, underpayment, or
nonpayment is limited to the service fee paid to Elavon to process your bill payment.
You agree that Elavon will not be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental,
consequential, or punitive damages.
Custom Fields

ACA Transaction ID PLN2021-00239

SAN MATEO COUNTY PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT
455 COUNTY CENTER 2ND FL REDWOOD CITY CA 94063 650-363-4161

The information contained in this e-mail and in any attachments is intended only
for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. This message has been scanned for
known computer viruses.




